From: Lorraine lovanni

Sent: Saturday, September 30, 2023 10:00 AM

To: Ronald Mastrogiacomo <mastrogiacomor@manchester.ma.us>

Cc: Christopher Olney <olneyc@manchester.ma.us>; Gail Hunter <HunterG@manchester.ma.us>; Betsy
Ware <wareb@manchester.ma.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Data for PB and MBTA Zoning Task Force/ Flood Risk Zoning

ATTN: SB and MBTA Zoning Task Force
(Ms Hunter, please distribute, thank you)

Elected Officials' Flood Guide - Flood Science Center

https://www.mass.gov/doc/bylaw-fag-from-presentation-
sessions/download#:~:text=Yes%2C%20if%20the%20variance%20is%20t

0%20the%20floodplain,proposed%20construction%200r%200ther%20dev
elopment%20in%20the%20floodplain...%E2%80%9D

Hello Ron,

This appears to be a valuable resource to the PB as it deliberates on
Floodplain Zoning and MBTA Zoning in Flood Zones. | would encourage
you to ask the entire PB and the MBTA Task Force to review this data.
Best,

Lorraine

Lorraine lovanni
20 A Pine St
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